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From: news

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2024 8:29 AM

To: Matthew Brown

Subject: RE: Author review: Early ECCMID Media release on your abstract - Long COVID
looks like other post-viral syndromes 12 months after infection

Attachments: 327longCOVIDQueensland.docx

Hi Matthew,

They did — see attached.

Thanks, Connor

From: Matthew Brown L @health.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2024 8:28 AM

To: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Author review: Early ECCMID Media release on your abstract - Long COVID looks like other post-viral
syndromes 12 months after infection

Hi team,

I'm just wondering if the ECCMID press agents provided a final copy of the release. If so, could you please forward
me a copy and I'll share with john.

Cheers,

Matthew,

From: John Gerrard <S'73_Irrelevanmmaﬁon@ health.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 S_l\;flgghrrgeban%gf)ognﬂn(Z:ZS AM

To: Matthew Brown < Dhealth.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Author review: Early ECCMID Media release on your abstract - Long COVID looks like other post-viral
syndromes 12 months after infection

From: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2024 7:03 AM =%
To: John Gerrard < " health.gld.gov.au>; OCHO < @health.qld.gov.au>
s.73 - Irrelevant information e
Cc: Breanna Travers < @health.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Author review: Early ECCMID Media release on your abstract - Long COVID looks like other post-viral

syndromes 12 months after infection

Hi John,

Just wanted to give you a heads up for the ECCMID release. Tony (from the press team) has provided the details
below should it be of interest to you.

Thanks, Connor

From: Tony Kirby <tony.kirby@tonykirby.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2024 4:11 AM

Page 25 of 114















DoH RTI 5977/24

news
—__—— == —— = e a1
From: Connor Wallace
Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2024 12:49 PM
To: Janelle Miles
Cc: news; Breanna Travers; John Gerrard; Matthew Brown; OCHO
Subject: Media release on abstract - Long COVID looks like other post-viral syndromes 12
months after infection
Attachments: 327longCOVIDQueensland.docx; ECCMID_AcceptedAbstract.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: Connor/Keith
Hey Janelle,

As discussed, John is happy to chat with you over the phone for radio/online this evening.

As discussed, see attached embargoed release from ECCMID which has an embargo until 2301H UK time Thursday
14 March which is 6am Friday 15 March Queensland time.

Also, the accepted abstract attached (also embargoed).

For your further information and as per the abstract, we sent 30,023 texts to people who had a PCR test. The
responses received totalled 6,407 but we cleaned this to remave duplicates, to remove those who subsequently
tested positive to another illnesses at a later date, etc. The response rate before cleaning was over 22%. The final
figure for “cleaned” responses is 5112,

Thanks, Connor

5.73 - Irrelevant
| .information

@health.qld.gov.au

W health.qld.gov.au
A vl 3. 33 Charlotte Street, Brisbane

s.73 - Irrelevant
information

= ';;@ Connor Wallace P
ot L/ Senior Media Officer

gia Media Unit

s.73 - Irrelevant
E information

Strategic Communication
Branch | Queensland Health

[UITEY) QI

Queensland
Government

MENTAL Dear mind, remember to make time for you

Visit gld.gov.au/mentalwellbeing

WELLBEING

Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the land across Queensland, and pays respect to First

Nations Elders past, present and future.
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news

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

Good afternoon,

DoH RTI 5977/24

Thursday, 14 March 2024 12:13 PM

news

Radio interview, Health Report, Long Covid

Follow up
Completed

Emilee

I’'m hoping to arrange an interview with a lead author of the study into long covid, and it being indistinguishable
from other post viral syndromes a year after infection.

The interview would be with™ ™ """ "™ it would be a pre-record and we can do that via WhatsApp or Facetime
(audio only) depening on preference

Many thanks,
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

Good afternoon,

DoH RTI 5977/24

SDLO

Thursday, 14 March 2024 5:18 PM

Alarna Lane-Mullins; Alex Mayfield; Amanda Medew; Amy Louise Melville; Catherine
McDougall; Claire Daly; CLLO; Courtney Padget; DG correspondence; DL-
ELT_Personal; Estimates; Finn Semple; Inga Williams; Isabelle Shoshani; Jacqueline
Quigg; Jessica Burns; Katie Watts; Kirstine Sketcher-Baker; Lauren Ashcroft;
Madeleine Campbell; Madeline Cunnington; Michael Crowe; Michael Walsh;
Michaela.Edwards; Michelle Akinin; Miranda Claughton; Natarjsha Kramer; news;
Olivia Amsden; Paul Reynolds; Peta Bryant; Phoenix Campbell; Rachel Western;
Renaie Tesch; Sabina Mandic; Sally Gannon; Stephanie Thompson; Tracey Walker;
Trish Leano; Trish Nielsen

HIB - Potential for increased media attention about “long COVID" and Queensland
Health's research

HIB - Potential for increased media attention regarding "long COVID" and
Queensland Health's research.pdf; HIB - Potential for increased media attention
regarding "long COVID" and Queensland Health's research.docx

Follow up
Completed

HIB

Please see attached Hot Issues Brief (HIB) prepared by the Office of the Chief Health Officer (CHO) regarding the
potential for increased media attention about “long COVID” and Queensland Health’s research.

Kind regards,
Lauren

AUTTAL A1 TTodiih

Queensland
Government

MENTAL

WELLBEING

Lauren Ashcroft
AlSenior Briefing and Liaison Officer

Ministerial and Executive Services
Unit | Queensland Health

Dear mid remember to make time for you

Vislt mentatwellbelng.initiatives.qld. gov.au/

.73 - Irrelevant
information

.73 - Irrelevant
information @health.gld.gov.au

P
E
W  health.qld.gov.au
A

Level 37, 1 Willam Street, Brisbane

Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the land across Queensland, and pays respect to First Nations Elders

past, present and future.
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